
From: Jagger Everett
To: Kurt A. Jones
Cc: David Sellers; Grant Kingdon
Subject: FW: Princess & 101 - Perimeter Center Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 4:06:14 PM

Kurt,
 
See below. We will let you know if we get a response here, thanks.
 

Jagger Everett
Director of Development
O: 602.600.6363
M: 602.769.6013

creationequity.com
jaggere@creationequity.com
1200 N 52nd St, Phoenix, AZ 85008
1280 E. Levee St, Dallas, TX 75207

ROC 101562

Our AZ and TX offices will close at 3:00pm MST December 22nd and will reopen January 2nd. Happy Holidays from the
LGE/Creation Team.

Confidentiality notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the
intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from
your computer.

From: David Sellers <desellers@lgedesignbuild.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 4:02 PM
To: heatherk@casehuff.com; jj@casehuff.com; Jagger Everett <jaggere@creationequity.com>; Grant
Kingdon <grantk@creationequity.com>
Cc: Ryan Byler <ryanb@lgedesignbuild.com>
Subject: Princess & 101 - Perimeter Center Notification
 
Hello Heather/Jeremy,
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Our team is excited to develop the N/W corner of Princess/101 in North Scottsdale! As part of our
neighborhood outreach efforts we would like to 1st meet with the association to introduce the project,
discuss timing, next steps, etc.
 
Are you both available either later this week or early next week?
 

101-and-Princess-neighborhood outreach- draft 11_28_2023-km2 3.pdf
 
Thank you!
 
 

 

David Sellers
Chief Executive Officer -- LGE
Founding Partner -- Creation

O: 480.966.4001
M: 480.980.2410
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Our AZ and TX offices will close at 3:00pm MST December 22nd and will reopen January 2nd. Happy Holidays from the
LGE/Creation Team.

Confidentiality notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your computer.
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